Clzde Hughes

From: HARMON, JEFF <JHARMON@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 8:17 AM

To: Clyde Hughes

Subject: RE: Lime Permit

Thanks, you too.

From: Clyde Hughes [mailto:clyde.hu hxslag.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 8:14 AM

To: HARMON, JEFF

Subject: RE: Lime Permit

Thanks Jeff. Happy New year

From: HARMON, JEFF [mailto:JHARM idem.IN.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 7:47 AM

To: Clyde Hughes

Subject: RE: Lime Permit

Clyde;

Ok, thanks. | consider the notification complete and you can conduct activity in Indiana during 2015 in compliance with
327 IAC6.1-6. Remember that a report will be due at the end of January 2016 in which you will need to report total
volume (dry tons) used in Indiana as well as copies of analyses. | will send you an e-mail right around this time next year
reminding you about the report and the need to submit notification for 2016.

Jeff Harmon, Senior Environmental Manager
Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Land Application Program

IGCN 1101

100 North Senate Avenue

Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2251

Phone: (317) 232-8735

Fax: (317) 232-3403

From: Clyde Hughes [mailto:clyde.hughes@phxslag.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 11:23 AM

To: HARMON, JEFF

Subject: RE: Lime Permit

Non-Moly. Merry Christmas and Happy New Year

From: HARMON, JEFF [mailto:JHARMON@idem.IN.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Clyde Hughes
Subject: RE: Lime Permit

Clyde



Since the notification didn’t include the lab data that you had sent earlier for me to review, please verify which waste
stream the notification is for. | assume non-moly but need your verification. Have a great Christmas.

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

Frorli:iéiyde Hughes [mailto:clyde. e | ]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:45 AM

To: HARMON, JEFF
Subject: Lime Permit
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